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	This template is provided to assist Local Authorities with their BSF procurements.

This template must be customised by Local Authorities in order to reflect their project specific PQQ.

Local Authorities will want to take their own legal advice and liaise with their PfS Project Director before finalising their PQQ and Descriptive Document.

PfS and its advisers accept no liability whatsoever for any expense, liability, loss, claim or proceedings arising from reliance placed upon this template.




IMPORTANT NOTE. Local Authorities must before this document is issued:
· complete their proposed scoring range;
· where a Local Authority intends to applying a weighting to any PQQ question(s), then the weighting should be identified in the column titled “Weight”. If no weighting is to be applied to a question then this column should be completed by including the words “Not Applicable”; and 
· if Local Authorities intends to set minimum requirements which Bidders must achieve for any PQQ question or series of questions, then details of those minimum requirements must be provided to Bidders. A column has been included in this Pre Qualification Questionnaire Evaluation matrix to provide for this. If there are no minimum requirements then this column should be completed by stating "Not Applicable".

BIDDER DETAILS

	Bidder name


	

	Address


	

	

	

	
	

	
	

	Contact Name


	

	Tel No


	

	
	


SUMMARY OF PRE-QUALIFICATION EVALUATION

	Preliminary

Evaluation &

Compliance


	Financial
	Commercial
	Health & Safety, Environmental, Employees, Equality
	Partnering
	Design, Development, Operations and ICT

	Pass/Fail
	%


	%
	%
	%
	%


PRELIMINARY EVALUATION AND COMPLIANCE

	PQQ

Question
	1
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS
	PROVIDED

(delete as appropriate)

	Overall
	Has the Bidder supplied all the information requested in the PQQ?


	Yes/No

	1.1 to 1.6
	Does the PQQ specify details of the identify of the Bidder?


	Yes/No

	1.7 to 1.13 [Excluding 1.10]
	Does the PQQ specify details of the identity of the investors and the supply chain and provide an organisation chart?


	Yes/No

	1.10
	Does the PQQ specify details of the identity of the Funder and the technical, financial, legal and insurance advisers for the Bidder and the Funders?


	Yes/No

	1.14
	If a holding/ parent company group accounts or a third party guarantor is being relied upon, then has the holding/parent company or third party guarantor provided a letter confirming its willingness to act as a guarantor and the scope and form of the guarantee?
	Yes/No

	
	2
ELIGIBILITY


	

	8 and

Form 1


	Are there any grounds for exclusion under The Public Contracts Regulation 2006?
	Yes/No


SELECTION PROCESS

FINANCIAL: OVERALL WEIGHTING 20%

	PQQ Question
	Financial Experience and economic standing
	Score
	Weight
	Weighted Score
	Minimum threshold requirement (if applicable)
	Local Authority Comments

	2.1 and 2.2
	Using the audited accounts, Companies House search information, Dun and Bradsheet reports, text-line information, and other appropriate information, assess the solvency and financial strength of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services. This evaluation should take into account areas including the following:

·  key financial ratios;

· credit rating ;

·  Liquidity, turnover and profitability.

If the Local Authority intends to apply a turnover test threshold for any of the key first tier contractors, then the Local Authority should have regard to the guidance set out in Part 1 of Appendix A to this Pre Qualification Questionnaire Evaluation Matrix.
	
	
	
	
	

	2.3


	Has the Bidder, investors or supply chain members disclosed any contingent liabilities or loss (where otherwise not reported) that would require disclosure in accordance with International Accounting Standard 10? If so, to what extent do the contingent liabilities or loss impact on the solvency and financial strength of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services?


	
	
	
	
	

	2.4
	Has the Bidder, investors and supply chain members disclosed any changes in accounting policy or any planned changes in accounting policy since the last published accounts for example acquisitions, mergers, share issues, major investments/major loans? If so, to what extent does this disclosure impact on the solvency and financial strength of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services?


	
	
	
	
	

	2.5
	Has the Bidder, investors and supply chain members disclosed any events which would have required an adjustment to be made in accordance with International Accounting Standard 10? If so, to what extent does the disclosure impact on the solvency and financial strength of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services?
	
	
	
	
	

	2.6
	Has the Bidder, investor and supply chain members made any stock exchange announcement since the last published accounts? If so, to what extent does the announcement impact on the solvency and financial strength of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services?


	
	
	
	
	


	2.7.1 – 2.7.3
	If holding/ parent company group accounts or a third party is providing a guarantee which is being relied on in the assessment of solvency and financial strength, then using the audited accounts, Companies House search information, Dun and Bradstreet reports, text-line information, and other appropriate Information assess the solvency and financial strength of the holding/parent company or third party. This evaluation should take into account areas including the following:
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· Key financial ratios;

· liquidity, turnover and profitability;

· credit rating.

In the event that a holding/parent company or a third party organisation is providing a guarantee , then the Local Authority should have regard to the guidance set out in Part 2 of Appendix A to this Pre Qualification Questionnaire Evaluation Matrix.
	
	
	
	
	


	 2.7.1-
2.7.3 

Continued
	In the event that the Local Authority applies a turnover test threshold for any of the key first tier contractors , then the Local Authority must apply the same turnover test threshold for any holding/parent company or third party organisation proposing to act as a guarantor for the relevant first tier contractor.
	
	
	
	
	

	2.7.4
	Has the holding/parent company or third party organisation disclosed any contingent liabilities or loss (where otherwise not reported) that would require disclosure in accordance with International Accounting Standard 10? If so, to what extent does the disclosure impact on the solvency and financial strength of the holding/parent company or other  guarantor?
	
	
	
	
	

	2.7.5
	Has the holding/parent company or third party organisation disclosed any changes in accounting policy or any planned changes in accounting policy since the last published accounts, for example, acquisitions, mergers, share issues, major investments, major loans? 
	
	
	
	
	


	2.7.5 
Continued
	If so, to what extent does the disclosure impact on the solvency and financial strength of the holding/parent company or other guarantor?
	
	
	
	
	

	2.7.6 
	Has the holding/parent company or third party organisation disclosed any events which would have required an adjustment to be made in accordance with International Accounting Standard 10? If so, to what extent does the disclosure impact on the solvency and financial strength of the holding /parent company or other guarantor?
	
	
	
	
	

	2.7.7
	Has the holding/parent company or third party organisation made any stock exchange announcement since the publication of the latest set of accounts? If so, to what extent does the announcement impact on the solvency and financial strength of the holding/parent company or other guarantor?
	
	
	
	
	

	2.8

2.8

Continued


	Has the Bidder, the investors, the supply chain members or any holding/parent company or third party organisation who proposes to act as a guarantor disclosed any claims, litigation or judgements made against the relevant organisation? If so, do the claims, litigation or judgements have an adverse impact on the solvency and financial strength of the Bidder, investors, and supply chain members, holding/parent company or other guarantor?


	
	
	
	
	

	2.9 and 2.10


	Assess the Bidders, investors and supply chain members approach on insurance matters.


	
	
	
	
	

	2.11


	Assess the Bidder and LEP investors   (excluding the Local Authority and BSFI) and the PFI Investors, if different to the LEP Investors,  experience of raising finance:

· in schemes involving education and/or similar facilities; and/or

· projects involving the public sector.

This assessment will have regard to the extent of the proven expertise in raising finance, of ensuring continuing value for money and of securing additional funding from third parties which has enabled the delivery of enhanced benefits .In the first instance, this assessment will be made in the context of experience in these areas in the public sector. Where such experience is not identified, then the assessment should be made in the context of experience in these areas in the private sector.


	
	
	
	
	

	2.12


	Assess the Bidder and LEP investors (excluding the Local Authority and BSFI) and the PFI Investors, if different to the LEP Investors, approach to securing finance for the LEP (including proposals for funding the working capital requirements of the LEP) and the Sample Schemes and the structure that the financing will take. This assessment should take into account the process that the Bidder the LEP investors and the PFI Investors, if different to the LEP Investors, intend to take to secure the finance required, the proportion of equity to be provided and the likely sources of external funding and its form.


	
	
	
	
	

	2.13


	Assess the Bidder and the LEP Investors (excluding the Local Authority and BSFI) and the PFI Investors, if different to the LEP Investors, experience of retaining their investments in partnering or other collaborative arrangements.


	
	
	
	
	


SELECTION PROCESS

COMMERCIAL MATTERS: WEIGHTING 10%

	PQQ Question
	Commercial Matters
	Score
	Weight
	Weighted Score
	Minimum threshold requirement (if applicable)


	Local Authority Comments

	3.1


	If the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members has suffered deductions for liquidated and/or ascertained damages in respect of any contract within the last two years then assess the extent to which this affects their technical ability to provide the works and services.


	
	
	
	
	

	3.2


	If the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members have had a contract terminated or its employment determined under the terms of the contract for its own default in the last three years, then assess the extent to which this affects their technical ability to provide the works and services.


	
	
	
	
	

	3.3

3.3 

Continued


	If the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members have failed to receive a contract renewal on the basis of unsatisfactory performance in the last three years, then assess the extent to which this affects their technical ability to provide the works and services.


	
	
	
	
	

	3.4


	If the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members have disclosed any material pending or threatened litigation or other legal proceedings, then assess the extent to which this affects their technical ability to provide the works and services.


	
	
	
	
	

	3.5


	Has the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members disclosed any potential conflicts of interest that may arise if selected to deliver this project. If so, then assess the extent to which this affects their technical ability to provide the works and services.


	
	
	
	
	


SELECTION PROCESS

QUALITY, HEALTH AND SAFETY, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, EMPLOYEES, EQUALITY IN THE WORKPLACE: OVERALL WEIGHTING 10%

	PQQ Question
	Quality, Health and Safety, Environmental Protection, Employees, Equality in the Workplace


	Score
	Weight
	Weighted Score
	Minimum threshold requirement (if applicable)


	Local Authority Comments

	4.1


	Has the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members confirmed that they currently or are in the process of becoming accredited to BS EN ISO9000 and BS EN 1501400 (UK only) or other recognised or equivalent quality standard?
	
	
	
	
	

	4.2


	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability on the expected approach to health and safety, taken into account, induction and training.
	
	
	
	
	

	4.3


	Has the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members disclosed any prosecutions, enforcement, notices or other Statutory Notices served on the Bidder, investors and supply chain members? If so, then assess the extent to which this affects their technical ability to provide the works and services.
	
	
	
	
	

	4.4 and 4.5


	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability on staffing and personnel matters to provide the works and services.


	
	
	
	
	

	4.6


	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability on the expected approach to equality in the workforce.


	
	
	
	
	


SELECTION PROCESS

PARTNERING EXPERIENCE – WEIGHTING 35%

	PQQ Question
	Partnering Experience
	Score
	Weight
	Weighted Score
	Minimum threshold requirements (if applicable)


	Local Authority Comments

	5.1 and 7.1 to 7.4


	Assess the technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to the partnering or other collaborative relationships with public sector organisations including local authorities. Factors to be taken into account will include:

· the scope and extent of the services provided under the relevant partnering or other collaborative arrangement;
	
	
	
	
	

	5.1 and 7.1

to 7.4

Continued
	· the experience and involvement of each individual organisation and whether the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members have worked or are working together on the relevant partnering or other collaborative arrangement. If new relationships are being created, then how the relevant organisation(s) intend to form new working arrangements for this project drawing on their experience of similar projects.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· the experience and capacity of the key persons who will be involved in the bid preparation and negotiation of this project;
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· the experience of achieving financial close of the relevant specific project(s) in the context of timescales and affordability envelopes.
	
	
	
	
	

	5.2


	Assess the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to the measurement of their performance under each specific project(s). This assessment will take into account any performance review undertaken by the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members, the client and/or third party in respect of the relevant specific project(s).


	
	
	
	
	

	5.3

5.3 

Continued


	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the work and services by reference to their experience of effecting change management or other transformation change.


	
	
	
	
	

	5.4


	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and the services by reference to their experience and role in achieving outcomes used to measure the success of the identified specific project(s). Where the Bidder, the investor and supply chain members have identified that an outcome has not been achieved, assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members experience in implementing actions to rectify this.


	
	
	
	
	

	5.5


	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of achieving continuous improvement and/or any additional monetary and non monetary benefits.


	
	
	
	
	

	5.6


	Assess the Bidder, the investor and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and services, taking account of the following:

· engaging with clients;

· managing expectations of stakeholders;

· achieving a cultural fit with the client and stakeholders;
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· encouraging, achieving and monitoring a partnering ethos within the relevant organisation and externally with others.
	
	
	
	
	

	5.7


	Assess the Bidder's technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to their experience in managing and negotiating a supply chain. This should include an assessment of whether any long term value for money has been demonstrated and delivered.


	
	
	
	
	

	5.8


	Assess the Bidder's technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to the Bidder's understanding and/or experience of the impact of a local authority's strategy for change on the provisions of secondary education.


	
	
	
	
	

	5.9
	Assess the Bidder's technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to their experience in managing a client/stakeholder transition from an in-house service to an external service provider.
	
	
	
	
	


SELECTION PROCESS: DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT, OPERATIONS AND ICT OVERALL WEIGHTING – 25%

	PQQ Question
	
	Score
	Weight
	Weighted Score
	Minimum threshold requirement (if applicable)
	Local Authority Comments

	6.1
	Assess the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of having met client and stakeholder aspirations in the delivery of high quality, affordable designs on time. Factors to be taken into account will include:


	
	
	
	
	

	
	· the status of the specific project;
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· the experience and involvement of each individual organisation and which supply chain members have worked together on the specific project;
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· the reasons why the design was considered to be of a high quality including any factors and measures (eg. third party accreditation) used to validate the design.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.2
	Assess the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of having worked with the client and stakeholders to improve upon design quality, cost and/or deliverability. 
	
	
	
	
	

	6.3
	Asses the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members technical ability to provide the works and services by reference to the measurement of their performance against specific targets during the design phase and the construction phase of specific project(s). Factors to be taken into account include:
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· the relevant targets and the involvement of the Bidder, investor and the supply chain members in establishing the relevant target;
	
	
	
	
	

	
	· if a target has not been achieved, has an explanation been given as to why this occurred and the steps taken to rectify this?
	
	
	
	
	

	6.4

6.4 

Continued
	Assess the technical ability of the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of embedding sustainable and renewable energy practices into buildings and/or services.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.5
	Assess the technical ability of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of developing an operational approach, including involvement with the client and stakeholders, to improve services energy performance and/or sustainability.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.6
	Assess the technical ability of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience in resolving and implementing complicated phasing requirements with clients and stakeholders.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.7
	Assess the technical capacity ability of the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience in managing and rectifying and late delivery including the extent which the client and stakeholder were involved.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.8
	By reference to any specific project(s) where financial deductions have been incurred, assess the technical capacity, ability and experience of the relevant organisations in terms of the reason for the financial deduction.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.9
	Assess the technical ability  of the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience in maximising the extended use of new or refurbished facilities at the Site.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.10
	Assess the technical ability of the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of developing and implementing flexible, fully integrated ICT strategies, including involvement of the client and relevant stakeholders.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.11

6.11

Continued
	Assess the technical ability of the Bidder, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of implementing a ICT service so that it is fully integrated with and installed and operational for use at the building on completion.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.12
	Assess the technical ability of the Bidder, investors and the supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to managing and resolving the late installation of ICT equipment and/or late provision of the ICT including the extent to which the client and any stakeholder were involved.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.13
	Assess the technical capacity ability of the Bidders, investors and the supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to their experience of managing and working with other ICT providers to provide an integrated ICT solution.
	
	
	
	
	

	6.14

6.14

Continued
	Assess the technical capacity or ability of the Bidders, investors and supply chain members to provide the works and services by reference to how their ICT solution has made a difference to pupils teachers and communities. Where no school education specific experience has been identified, assess the extent to which the ICT solution has made a difference to the relevant end user and how that experience would be transferable to the education market.
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